

Ms Emma Barnett
Infrastructure and Industry Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39 SYDNEY
NSW 2001

RE: SSD - 9409987

Moss Vale Plastics Recycling Facility Amendment

Dear Ms Barnett,

I am a resident of the Wingecarribee Shire and I object to the proposal to build a facility for recycling plastic at the proposed site for the PLASREX development.

This site is located within Sydney's water catchment area. It's on flood prone land in a riparian zone. It's also only 150m from a residential area and only 30m from the Garvan Institute. I am concerned about the lack of details in the proposal to address Air and WATER borne pollutants such as microplastics and also how any risk of fire will be adequately addressed for a facility of this size and scope. This is not the right site.

